
From: Jacintha Ward <JWard@supplychaincanada.com> 
Date: January 6, 2023 at 9:19:11 AM EST 
To: Bernie Uhlich <Bernie@uhlichassociates.com> 
Cc: Mike Whelan <mwhelan@supplychaincanada.com>, Martin Montanti 
<Mmontanti@supplychaincanada.com>, Al-Azhar Khalfan <akhalfan@scmao.ca> 
Subject: Email from Mike Whelan, SCMP, Chair, Supply Chain Canada National Board of Directors 

  

Bernie Uhlich 
Chair, Board of Directors 
Supply Chain Management Association Ontario 
  
Dear Bernie, 
  
Martin Montanti has forwarded Al-Azhar Khalfan’s e-mail of December 22, 2022 
(included in e-mail thread) to the SCMA Board of Directors for our consideration. 
  
The National Association is working hard with federation stakeholders to evolve our 
Pan-Canadian organization. This includes continued dialogue with SCMAO to reach a 
mutually beneficial arrangement that supports our members in Ontario. To that end, the 
SCMA Board of Directors has created a Working Group to work with SCMAO on the 
issues that were identified by Al-Azhar in his e-mail. In addition, the Federation Council 
is investigating strategies for creating a new structure for a Pan-Canadian organization 
that will support all stakeholders and deliver core services to our members. We 
encourage you to attend the Federation Council meeting on January 21st so that you 
can contribute to finding a solution. 
  
One key component of our continued collaboration is that SCMAO must meet all 
financial obligations to the National Association as stated in the Federation Agreement 
and make an immediate payment of all past due assessments.  
  
We look forward to further discourse on this matter, 
  
Thank you, 

Mike 

  

 
  

Mike Whelan, SCMP 
Chair, National Board of Directors  
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